



OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
2016 OCT 11 PM 4:08

MURIEL BOWSER

OC Mayor 2016

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 4 of the Office on Ex-Offender Affairs and Commission on Re-Entry and Ex-Offender Affairs Establishment Act of 2006, effective March, 2007 (D.C. Law 16-243; D.C. Official Code § 24-1303), which established the Commission on Re-Entry and Ex-Offender Affairs ("Commission"), re-designated by Mayor's Order 2012-31, dated February 12, 2012, as the Commission on Re-Entry and Returning Citizens Affairs, I am pleased to nominate the following person for appointment to the Commission on Re-Entry and Returning Citizen Affairs:

Mr. Clarence Johnson
800 Southern Avenue, S.E.,
Apartment # 619
Washington, DC 20032
(Ward 8)

for appointment as a member, replacing Tracye Payne Wilson, for a term to end August 4, 2019.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".

Muriel Bowser

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the appointment of Mr. Clarence Johnson to the Commission on Re-Entry and
Returning Citizen Affairs.

RESOLVED, BY COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, that this resolution
may be cited as the "Commission on Re-Entry and Returning Citizen Affairs Clarence Johnson
Confirmation Resolution of 2016".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Mr. Clarence Johnson
800 Southern Avenue, S.E.,
Apartment # 619
Washington, DC 20032
(Ward 8)

as a member of the Commission on Re-Entry and Returning Citizen Affairs, established by
section 4 of the Office on ex-Offender Affairs and Commission on Re-Entry and Ex-Offender
Affairs Establishment Act of 2006, effective March, 2007 (D.C. Law 16-243; D.C. Official Code
§ 24-1303), re-designated by Mayor's Order 2012-31, dated February 12, 2012, as the
Commission on Re-Entry and Returning Citizens Affairs, replacing Tracye Payne Wilson, for a
term to end August 4, 2019.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

39

40

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

CLARENCE JOHNSON

OBJECTIVE

Seeking to obtain a position that utilizes my professional work history and skillsets, where my experiences can be a contribution to a company's objectives and provide advancement opportunities

QUALIFICATIONS & SKILLS

- Extensive work history in quality assurance, industrial sewing, maintenance, and sanitation
- Additional skills in HVAC, electrical/plumbing, computer applications, and forklift operation
- Certificates in: Entrepreneurship, Financial Systems, Real Estate, Computer Applications, CFC, and CDL
- Motivated, reliable, loyal, excellent communication skills with great work ethic

EXPERIENCE

2013-PRESENT

SPECTRUM LTD.

Washington, DC

Driver / Warehouse Manager

- *Loading and unload delivery goods*
- *Driving to and from delivery destinations*
- *Interacting with customers to obtain payment, signatures and giving receipts*
- *Maintains physical condition of warehouse*
- *Maintains receiving and inventory*

2011-2013

CAPITAL SERVICE MANAGAEMENT

Washington, DC

Laborer

- *Install & Repair Drywall*
- *Assist craft workers with duties*
- *Dig trenches, backfill holes, or compact earth to prepare for construction*
- *Clean & Prepare construction sites by removing debris & hazards materials*
- *Follow construction plans and instructions from supervisors*

2005-2005

UNICOR INDUSTRIES

McCreary, KY

Quality Assurance/ Administrative Assistant

- Transposed patent application data into government applications data base
- Ensured data met regulations and requirements set forth by U.S. Patent Office
- Additional experiences include working as briefer, proofer, and QA inspector

2003-2004
Industrial Sewing

UNICOR INDUSTRIES

Edgefield, SC

- Operated an industrial sewing machine for the creation of U.S. Army articles and equipment
- Ensured and tracked quality of work while meeting customer specifications and ISO standards

2001-2003
Recreation Assistant

EDGEFIELD FACILITIES

Edgefield, SC

- Provided maintenance, sanitation, and upkeep for recreational equipment and facilities
- Distributed exercise equipment, cleaned floors, bookkeeping for logs and records

1995-2000
Warehouse Operator

Lorton Institution

Lorton, VA

- Forklift operator, responsible for handling freight, stocking inventory, and filling customer orders
- Duties also included general custodial maintenance and sanitation of work areas in warehouse

EDUCATION

2010 Ferris State University NORTH CAROLINA

- *HVACR – Electrical/Plumbing*
- *Certification - Carbon Monoxide Inspector*

2008 Rivers Education Department

- *Computer Applications: WordPerfect, Microsoft Excel, PowerPoint, and use of spreadsheet*

2008 N.C. State Board of Refrigeration Examiners

- *License – HVAC / CFC Technician Universal*

REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Clarence Johnson



Mr. Clarence Johnson uses his personal story and dedication as an advocate to inspire other returning citizens.

Since returning to the District of Columbia in 2012, after an extended period of incarceration and limited access to educational supports and services, he has worked hard to improve both his academic and technological skills.

Since returning home, Mr. Johnson has maintained employment and independent living. In addition, he has made informing the public and policymakers about the needs of returning citizens a part of his personal mission. Also, as a strong community advocate who respects the importance of education and workforce development, Mr. Johnson has served on the Board of the Community College Prep Academy for the last three years.

Mr. Johnson is a Ward 8 resident and dedicates many hours working to engage and empower communities east of the Anacostia River.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Lauren C. Vaughan, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: September 22, 2016
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions appointing Al Hanson, Clarence Johnson, Corwin Knight, Esther Ford, Marcus Bullock, Paula Thompson, Stenise Sanders, Tanisha Murden, and Tony Lewis to the Commission on Re-Entry and Returning Citizen Affairs

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Resolutions and found them to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call Alana Intrieri, Deputy General Counsel, Executive Office of the Mayor, at 202-724-1303, or me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish